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.,.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...INew Assignment)
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CLAIM SUBFOLDER, TRACKING
Cast) Notified Est Submitted A{Ji Aqci(]fted Adi Rilt Ai.li $ubnritted Ins Auth'ed Status

Main 25 May 2018
19 Jul 2018
16:28
ill"'ffi]

New Assignment
tcr;."rcr;;l

ALL ASSOCIATED T !-mli'; Arrl i d;i_.tr "i;i;i; iEii"6 N"Ir.'k I
$ire sete Priority Typ*

No results.

Task tlroup $ufrje.t Handler jtssi$r:ed gy esffipleted ofi Cr*at€d O$ Sone?

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

There are no mail for this case.

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

MSVTRANSPORTATION, Co. Reg. No': 53231867J

25/05/2OL8 12:00 - :59
34 Months and 29 Days From LTA Reg Datg l(tvlan Yr

Vehicle Reg,
No.:

P271 16673DMV (ComPrehensive)
TP / 559519

New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd (HQ) 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, Blk C *0L'43 417883 Kaki Bukit -Ie* 6747 924L

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel:. +65 6827 7888 ... [Handled by Monica Chung Pei Zhen - 5594 2552]

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3551 '..

BRERETON NERYN DEANNE (48 / Female), NRIC: G58553811

SJE Agree Please appoint Adrain Ling from LKK and contact Reena / Sukyi @ 6747 9241 Liability not clear

hftps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp-clmheader&caseid=726524&extid=277931&CFID=3764... 112



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Without Prejudice

Hi all,

Admin nht <admin@nhtmotor.com>
Tuesday, 4 September 201g 4:50 pM
assignments
Chloe
GBF251 3T CLAIMtNG AGATNST SGJ6BSE DOA:25.05.18

Refer above mentioned, vehicle has yet survey and repair.

MSIG had rejected our claim therefore we will close casewe case at our

tr



Merimen e-Claims

View Received Message

Erem Lk(

sub,rpg! - GFFzst3r*

Dear Monica,

Kindly, refer to the attachment.

we will close this flle at our end without bllltng.

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY

https://singapore.merimen.com/claimsfindex.cfm?fusebox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp-view&mode=1&iinboxid=1356327&iDomainld=11&iObjld=8... 1lz


